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September 30, 2019 2018

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Home Office 778,245$             1,132,771$            
Chapters 454,162               465,501                

Accounts receivable, net 24,613                 18,222                  
Investments

Home Office 1,302,682            1,200,850              
Chapters 156,214               173,405                

Inventory 18,652                 24,549                  
Prepaid expenses 91,252                 76,423                  
Refundable income taxes -                            14,048                  

Total Current Assets 2,825,820            3,105,769              

Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,659,375            3,392,066              
Furniture and fixtures 179,436               184,863                

3,838,811            3,576,929              
Less accumulated depreciation 3,348,960            3,335,085              

Net Property and Equipment 489,851               241,844                

Other
Investments 9,409                    8,201                    
Deferred tax asset, net 2,739                    1,761                    
Intangible assets, net -                            72,307                  
Goodwill, net 1,524,408            1,675,007              

Total Other Assets 1,536,556            1,757,276              

Total Assets 4,852,227$          5,104,889$            
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2019 2018

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable 133,932$             138,312$              
Accrued payroll and related benefits 205,129               168,857                
Accrued expenses 19,665                 20,222                  
Federal income taxes payable 1,542                    -                          
Current portion of merger earn-out payment -                            240,689                
Deferred revenue, current portion 1,323,006            1,313,535              

Total Current Liabilities 1,683,274            1,881,615              

Long-Term Liabilities 
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 354,197               387,280                

Total Long-Term Liabilities 354,197               387,280                

Total Liabilities 2,037,471            2,268,895              

Net Assets
Net assets without donor restrictions 2,753,159            2,774,260              
Net assets with donor restrictions 61,597                 61,734                  

Total Net Assets 2,814,756            2,835,994              

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 4,852,227$          5,104,889$            
See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



6

National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2019

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Income
Sales

Software sales 857,176$         -$               857,176$     
Publication, book and other sales 231,378          -                 231,378      
National convention and other conference sales 183,540          -                 183,540      
Chapter program sales 56,336            -                 56,336        
Other sales 59,483            -                 59,483        

Total Sales 1,387,913        -                 1,387,913    

Dues
Club membership dues 1,064,782        -                 1,064,782    
Individual membership dues 613,098          -                 613,098      
Online premium service membership dues 352,210          -                 352,210      
Corporate membership dues 47,083            -                 47,083        

Total Dues 2,077,173        -                 2,077,173    

Other
Subscriptions and advertising 46,559            -                 46,559        
Investment income 29,938            -                 29,938        
Contributions 2,421              150             2,571          
Royalty income 2,651              -                 2,651          
Realized and unrealized loss on investments 5,477              -                 5,477          

Total Other 87,046            150             87,196        

Income Released From Restrictions 287                 (287)           -                 

Total Income (Loss) 3,552,419        (137)           3,552,282    

Functional Expenses
Program Expenses 2,891,972        -                 2,891,972    
Management and General Expenses 515,851          -                 515,851      

Total Functional Expenses 3,407,823        -                 3,407,823    

Other Expenses
Goodwill impairment loss 150,599          -                 150,599      

Total Functional and Other Expenses 3,558,422        -                 3,558,422    

Loss Before Provision For Income Taxes (6,003)             (137)           (6,140)         

Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 14,254            -                 14,254        
State 844                 -                 844             

Total Provision for Income Taxes 15,098            -                 15,098        

Change in Net Assets (21,101)           (137)           (21,238)       

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,774,260        61,734        2,835,994    

Net Assets, End of Year 2,753,159$      61,597$      2,814,756$  
See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

Income
Sales

Software sales 903,617$         -$               903,617$     
Publication, book and other sales 232,301          -                 232,301      
National convention and other conference sales 211,023          -                 211,023      
Chapter program sales 62,105            -                 62,105        
Other sales 63,866            -                 63,866        

Total Sales 1,472,912        -                 1,472,912    

Dues
Club membership dues 1,101,537        -                 1,101,537    
Individual membership dues 619,175          -                 619,175      
Online premium service membership dues 353,596          -                 353,596      
Corporate membership dues 63,950            -                 63,950        

Total Dues 2,138,258        -                 2,138,258    

Other
Subscriptions and advertising 32,505            -                 32,505        
Investment income 21,483            -                 21,483        
Contributions 3,649              50              3,699          
Royalty income 2,242              -                 2,242          
Realized and unrealized loss on investments (437)               -                 (437)           

Total Other 59,442            50              59,492        

Total Income 3,670,612        50              3,670,662    

Functional Expenses
Program Expenses 2,973,831        -                 2,973,831    
Management and General Expenses 498,604          -                 498,604      

Total Functional Expenses 3,472,435        -                 3,472,435    

Other Expenses
Goodwill impairment loss 234,751          -                 234,751      

Total Functional and Other Expenses 3,707,186        -                 3,707,186    

Income (Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxes (36,574)           50              (36,524)       

Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 10,764            -                 10,764        
State 1,799              -                 1,799          

Total Provision for Income Taxes 12,563            -                 12,563        

Change in Net Assets (49,838)           50              (49,788)       

Net Assets, Beginning of Year 2,824,098        61,684        2,885,782    

Net Assets, End of Year 2,774,260$      61,734$      2,835,994$  
See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Functional Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2019 and 2018

Program Management and Total Program Management and Total
Expense General Expense Expense Expense General Expense Expense

Salaries 1,195,341$  355,251$        1,550,592$ 1,176,352$ 343,417$          1,519,769$ 
Employee benefits 125,080       30,045             155,125      113,191      27,415              140,606      
Printing and publications 250,761       -                       250,761      247,212      -                      247,212      
Postage and shipping 128,927       -                       128,927      126,868      6,137               133,005      
Software 62,926         -                       62,926        63,495       -                      63,495       
Depreciation and amortization 106,580       11,843             118,423      150,736      16,742              167,478      
Professional fees 12,000         49,181             61,181        25,100       37,389              62,489       
401(k) contributions 11,742         3,641               15,383        11,920       3,613               15,533       
Advertising and promotion 89,244         -                       89,244        86,804       -                      86,804       
Dues and subscriptions -                   6,738               6,738          -                6,571               6,571         
Course materials 

and educational programs 35,051         -                       35,051        31,366       -                      31,366       
Office supplies 12,079         1,263               13,342        20,890       2,228               23,118       
Telecom licensing fees 15,582         1,731               17,313        15,614       1,735               17,349       
Software licensing fees 17,091         1,899               18,990        14,210       1,579               15,789       
Contract services 56,047         -                       56,047        89,539       -                      89,539       
Travel 60,757         -                       60,757        56,223       -                      56,223       
Taxes

Payroll 98,235         26,791             125,026      95,535       28,135              123,670      
Property -                   1,751               1,751          -                1,634               1,634         
Other 7,285           478                  7,763          7,160         181                  7,341         

Insurance 64,663         7,184               71,847        52,868       5,874               58,742       
Board expenses 36,233         -                       36,233        41,069       -                      41,069       
National convention and 
  other conferences 237,765       -                       237,765      268,709      594                  269,303      
Occupancy 135,995       13,135             149,130      134,498      14,945              149,443      
Bond premium resale 30,749         -                       30,749        32,866       -                      32,866       
Bank and credit card fees 72,894         -                       72,894        80,440       -                      80,440       
Bad debts 458              -                       458              -                -                      415            
Other 28,487         4,920               33,407        31,867       415                  31,867       

Total Expenses 2,891,972$  515,851$        3,407,823$ 2,974,532$ 498,604$          3,473,136$ 
See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

September 30, 2018September 30, 2019
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended September 30, 2019 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets (21,238)$       (49,788)$       
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization - property and equipment 46,116           59,020          
Amortization - intangible assets 72,307           108,458        
Net realized and unrealized investment (gain) loss (3,903)           437              
Impairment loss on goodwill 150,599        234,751        
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Accounts receivable (6,391)           5,425           
Inventory 5,897             6,095           
Prepaid expenses (14,829)         (19,163)        
Refundable income taxes 14,048           (5,656)          
Deferred tax asset (978)              (391)             

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable (4,380)           24,700          
Accrued payroll and related benefits 36,272           3,602           
Accrued expenses (557)              (702)             
Federal income taxes payable 1,542             (4,337)          
Deferred revenue (23,612)         (130,684)       

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 250,893        231,767        

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of investments 7,222             88,118          
Purchase of investments (84,641)         (800,000)       
Purchase of property and equipment (294,123)       (133,664)       

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (371,542)       (845,546)       

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Merger earn-out payments (245,216)       (305,100)       

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (365,865)       (918,879)       

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,598,272     2,517,151     

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 1,232,407$   1,598,272$    
See Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of
Organization

Principles of
Consolidation

Basis of 
Accounting

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

National Association of Investors Corporation ("NAIC" or the
"Organization"), doing business as BetterInvesting, a non-profit
organization, is engaged in investment education and providing members
with instruction, methods, and tools to make informed investment
decisions. Revenue consists primarily of membership dues, subscriptions,
and sales of publications, advertising, and market analysis tools to
members and corporate sponsors throughout the country.

Effective June 1, 2009, NAIC acquired all stock of ICLUB, Inc. a for-profit
entity and previous vendor of NAIC's. The former ICLUB, Inc. is now
operating as ICLUBcentral, Inc. ("ICLUB"). ICLUB's revenue consists
primarily of sales of software, publications, and market analysis tools to
NAIC members throughout the country. 

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of NAIC and
ICLUB. All material intercompany balances and transactions are
eliminated.  

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Accordingly, revenue is recorded when earned, and expenses are
recorded when incurred. The Organization reports information regarding
its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets:
net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor
restrictions. 

Net assets that are not subject to or are no longer subject to donor
imposed stipulations.

Net assets whose use is limited by donor imposed time and/or purpose
restrictions.  
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Use of 
Estimates

Cash and Cash
Equivalents

Certificates of
Deposit

The Organization maintains cash balances with multiple commercial banks
and money market funds at multiple banks, credit unions and brokerage
firms. The cash accounts and money market accounts at the commercial
banks are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market funds held at credit unions
are insured by the National Credit Union Administration (NCUA), a U.S.
Government Agency up to a maximum of $250,000. Money market
accounts held by brokerage firms are not insured by the FDIC. At various
times throughout the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018, the
Organization's balance has exceeded the federally-insured limit. The
Organization has not experienced any losses in such accounts and
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash. As of
September 30, 2019 and 2018, there was an uninsured cash and cash
equivalents balance of $106,870 and $353,643, respectively.  

Certificates of deposit totaling $1,339,701 and $1,237,240 are included in
investments at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. The
certificates bear annual interest rates ranging from 1.0% to 2.68% and
have maturities ranging from six months to eighteen months from the
purchase or renewal date.

The Organization considers cash and cash equivalents to include cash in
checking, savings accounts and money market accounts and all highly
liquid investments purchased with a maturity of three months or less. 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of (1) assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, and (2)
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Investments

Accounts
Receivable

Inventory

Property and
Equipment

Computer Equipment and Software 3 - 10 Years
Furniture and Fixtures 3 - 10 Years

Property and equipment are carried at cost, less accumulated
depreciation and amortization, computed on the straight-line method.
Major renewals and betterments are capitalized and depreciated; repairs
and maintenance that do not improve or extend the life of the respective
assets are charged to expense as incurred. Assets purchased but not
placed in service are capitalized and depreciation is not recognized until
the asset is placed in service. Upon disposal of assets, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and
any gain or loss is included in income. Property and equipment are
depreciated over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Inventory consists of investment software, books, and publications for
sale to members recorded at the lower of cost or market determination
using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of valuation.

Accounts receivable, trade are stated at invoice amounts and collateral is
not required. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on
a specific assessment of all invoices that remain unpaid following normal
payment periods. All amounts deemed uncollectible are charged against
the allowance for doubtful accounts in the period that determination is
made. The allowance for doubtful accounts was approximately $32,000
and $31,000 as of September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Investments are presented in the consolidated financial statements at fair
value in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Investment securities are exposed to various
risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of
risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably
possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in
the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated balance sheet.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Property and
Equipment
(continued)

Computer
Software

Goodwill
Intangible Assets

Capitalized software costs will be amortized on a product-by-product
basis. The annual amortization shall be the greater of the amount
computed using (a) the ratio that current gross revenues for a product
bear to the total of current and anticipated future gross revenues for that
product or (b) the straight-line method over the remaining estimated
economic life of the product including the period being reported on.
Amortization shall start when the product is available for general release
to customers. Total amortization expense for these capitalized software
costs for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled $27,228
and $44,808. 

The Organization has capitalized certain computer software development
costs upon the establishment of technological feasibility. Technological
feasibility of a computer software product is established when the
Organization has completed all planning, designing, coding, and testing
activities that are necessary to establish that the product can be produced
to meet its design specification including functions, features, and
technical performance requirements.  

The Organization's goodwill represents the amount by which the total
purchase price paid exceeded the estimated fair value of assets acquired
for ICLUB, Inc. See Note 4 for additional information regarding the
purchase of ICLUB, Inc.

Depreciation and amortization on property and equipment on the
consolidated statements of activities and changes in net assets totaled
$46,116 and $59,020 for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

Long-lived assets held and used by the Organization are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In the event that
facts and circumstances indicate the cost of any long-lived assets may be
impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Goodwill
Intangible Assets
(continued)

Contributions

Revenue
Recognition

Advertising and
Promotion Costs

Functional 
Expenses

The Organization evaluates the recoverability of goodwill and other
intangible assets not subject to amortization on an annual basis or in
certain circumstances as required under Accounting Standards
Codification ("ASC") 350 "Intangibles - Goodwill and Other". The
recoverability of intangible assets subject to amortization is evaluated
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
value of the assets may be impaired.

Intangible assets subject to amortization include a non-compete
agreement, customer lists, domain names, and purchased software and
are amortized over their useful lives of ten years using the straight-line
method.  

Contributions of cash and other assets, including unconditional promises
to give in the future, are reported as revenue when received and are
measured at fair value. Contributions without donor-imposed restrictions
and contributions with donor-imposed time or purpose restrictions that
are met in the same period as the gift are both reported as unrestricted
support. Other restricted gifts are reported as restricted support and
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.  

Membership dues and publication subscriptions are deferred and
recognized ratably over the applicable term. Advertising revenue is
recognized at the time of publication. Sales revenue is recognized at the
time of shipment to members.

Advertising and promotion costs are charged to operations when
incurred. Advertising and promotion expense for fiscal years 2019 and
2018 totaled $89,244 and $86,604, respectively.

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are
attributable to both program and supporting functions. These expenses
are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and space utilized in those
functions. 
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Federal Income
Taxes

New
Accounting 
Pronouncement

Reclassifications Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial
statements in order for them to be in conformity with the current year
presentation.  

A key change required by ASU 2016-14 is the net asset classes used in
these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted
net assets are now reported as net assets without donor restrictions, and
amounts previously reported as temporarily restricted net assets or
permanently restricted net assets are now both reported as assets with
donor restrictions.  A footnote on liquidity has also been added (Note 11).

The accompanying 2018 consolidated financial statements have been
restated to conform to the 2019 presentation and disclosure requirement
of ASU 2016-14. As a result, previously reported unrestricted net assets
have decreased by $2,774,260 and net assets without donor restrictions
have increased by the same amount and temporarily restricted net assets
have decreased by $61,734 and net assets with donor restrictions have
increased by the same amount.

During the year ended September 30, 2019 the Organization adopted the
requirements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting
Standards Update No. 2016-14 - Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation of Financial Statements for Not-for-Profit-Entities (ASU2016-
14). This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net
asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and
availability of resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of
information provided about expenses and investment return between not-
for-profit entities.

NAIC is a tax-exempt organization; however, federal taxes are payable on
its unrelated business income, comprised solely of advertising income net
of direct advertising expenses. NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICLUB, is
a for-profit entity and subject to income taxes.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value
Measurements

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements

Common Stock

Mutual Funds

Inputs for the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
assets or liabilities in inactive markets; inputs other than quoted prices
that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual)
term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term
of the asset or liability.

Valued using the Net Asset Value (NAV) of shares held by the Fund at
year-end. The NAV is based on the value of the underlying assets owned
by the fund, minus its liabilities, and then divided by the number of
shares outstanding.  The NAV is quoted in an active market.

Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,
provides the framework for measuring fair value. This framework
provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are described as follows:

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets.

Valued at the closing price reported in the active market in which the
individual securities are traded.

Level 2  Fair Value Measurements
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Fair Value
Measurements
(continued) Certificate of Deposits

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

There have been no changes in the methodologies used at September 30,
2019 and 2018.

In instances where inputs used to measure fair value fall into different
levels in the above fair value hierarchy, fair value measurements in their
entirety are categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the valuation. NAIC's assessment of the significant particular inputs to
these fair value measurements requires judgment and considers factors
specific to each asset.

Realized and unrealized gains and losses from these assets are reported
on the Consolidated Statements of Activities as they occur.  

Level 2  Fair Value Measurements - (continued)

Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

Valued at fair value by discounting the related cash flows based on
current yields of similar instruments with comparable durations
considering the credit-worthiness of the issuer.
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Investments

 Quoted Prices  Significant 

 in Active  Other  Significant 

 Markets for  Observable  Unobservable 

 Identical Assets  Inputs   Inputs 

 Description 9/30/2019  (Level 1)  (Level 2)  (Level 3) 

 Certificate of Deposits 1,339,701$       -$                   1,339,701$      -$                    

 Mutual Funds 119,195            119,195           -                    -                      

 Common Stock 9,409                9,409              -                    -                      

Total 1,468,305$       128,604$         1,339,701$      -$                    

 Quoted Prices  Significant 

 in Active  Other  Significant 

 Markets for  Observable  Unobservable 

 Identical Assets  Inputs   Inputs 

 Description 9/30/2018  (Level 1)  (Level 2)  (Level 3) 

 Certificate of Deposits 1,237,240$         -$                   1,237,240$      -$                    

 Mutual Funds 137,015              137,015           -                    -                      

 Common Stock 8,201                 8,201              -                    -                      

Total 1,382,456$         145,216$         1,237,240$      -$                    

The tables below segregate all assets as of September 30, 2019 and 2018
that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually)
into the most appropriate level within the fair value hierarchy based on
the inputs used to determine the fair value at the measurement date:
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

3. Intangible
Assets 

Intangible assets are comprised of the following:

September 30, 2019 2018

Non-Compete Agreement 5,000$          5,000$        
  Accumulated Amortization (5,000)          (4,667)        
Balance, Net -$                  333$           

Customer List 6,600$          6,600$        
  Accumulated Amortization (6,600)          (6,160)        
Balance, Net -$                  440$           

Domain Names 276,000$     276,000$    
   Accumulated Amortization (276,000)      (257,600)     
Balance, Net -$                  18,400$      

Purchased Software 796,893$     796,893$    
   Accumulated Amortization (796,893)      (743,759)     
Balance, Net -$                  53,134$      

Total Intangibles, Net -$                  72,307$      

Amortization expense for intangible assets for the years ended September
30, 2019 and 2018 was $72,307 and $108,458 respectively.

The Organization has evaluated its intangible assets subject to
amortization for impairment and determined no impairment charge was
necessary for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018. 
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National Association of Investors Corporation
and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

4. Goodwill

September 30, 2019 2018

Goodwill 4,486,826$  4,486,826$  
   Accumulated Amortization (598,243)      (598,243)     
   Accumulated Fair Market Adjustment (1,116,509)   (1,116,509)  
   Accumulated Impairment Loss (1,247,666)   (1,097,067)  

Balance, Net 1,524,408$  1,675,007$  

5.  Merger and
Merger Earn-
Out Liability

The Organization tests goodwill for impairment under a two-step
approach. The first step of the goodwill impairment test compares the
fair value of the Organization with its carrying amount, including goodwill.
If the carrying amount exceeds its fair value, the second step of the
goodwill impairment test is performed to measure the amount of the
impairment loss. This is determined by comparing the implied fair value
of the Organization's goodwill with the carrying amount of that goodwill.
If the carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of
that goodwill, the Organization recognizes an impairment loss as an
expense. The impairment loss recognized for the years ended September
30, 2019 and 2018 was $150,599 and $234,751, respectively.

On June 1, 2009, NAIC's wholly owned subsidiary, ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.,
merged with and into ICLUBcentral, Inc., a Delaware corporation engaged
in the development and marketing of investment and accounting
products. The articles of incorporation and by-laws of ICLUBcentral, Inc.
were amended and restated to read the same as ICCI Merger Sub, Inc.'s
immediately prior to the merger, except the name of the surviving
corporation is ICLUBcentral, Inc. The preferred and common stock in
ICLUBcentral, Inc. was converted into rights to receive "merger
consideration" of $5,230,913, consisting of closing payments of $400,000
and earn-out payments estimated at $4,830,913 (9.55 percent of
combined adjusted net revenues (CANR) for 10 years). If CANR is less
than the CANR for the previous year, then NAIC will owe the excess, if
any, of 5 percent of combined unadjusted gross revenues over 9.55
percent of CANR.
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5.  Merger and
Merger Earn-
Out Liability
(continued)

Contingent
Cash Consideration Cumulative

Payments Adjustment Balance

Initial Purchase -$             -$                  4,830,913$      
FY 2010 Activity (602,738)                        - 4,228,175        
FY 2011 Activity (444,670)            (540,661) 3,242,844        
FY 2012 Activity (402,508)            (236,184) 2,604,152        
FY 2013 Activity (385,908)                        - 2,218,244        
FY 2014 Activity (357,367)            (275,247) 1,585,630        
FY 2015 Activity (349,668)                 7,666 1,243,628        
FY 2016 Activity (333,731)              (36,915) 872,982           
FY 2017 Activity (321,100)              (27,502) 524,380           
FY 2018 Activity (305,000)               21,309 240,689           
FY 2019 Activity (245,216)                 4,527 -                     

6. Net Assets
With Donor
Restrictions

September 30, 2019 2018

NYSE Grant 50,000$        50,000$           
FINRA Grant 11,347          11,484            
Education Fund 100                100                 
Building Wealth Fund 150                150                 

Total 61,597$        61,734$           

The outstanding balance under the merger earn-out agreement is $0 and
$240,689 at September 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

On a yearly basis, management will re-assess its "merger earn-out
payment" liability by estimating the future revenue stream (as defined in
the original agreement) over the remaining payment period.  

Below is a summary of the required payments and contingent
consideration adjustment since inception.

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following:
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7. Shared 
Services 
Agreement

8. Income Taxes NAIC was granted exemption from income taxes under Section 501(a), as
described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, effective
May 20, 1998, with retroactive application under Section 501(c)(4) to
inception.

ICLUB, a wholly owned subsidiary C Corporation, is subject to federal and
state income taxes. The Organization determines its income tax provision
using the tax asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
basis. The Organization also recognizes future tax benefits associated
with tax loss and credit carryforwards as deferred tax assets. The
Organization's tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when, in
the opinion of management, it is more likely than not that some portion
or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Organization measures deferred assets and liabilities using enacted
tax rates in effect for the year in which the Organization expects to
recover or settle the temporary differences. The effect of a change in tax
rates on deferred taxes is recognized in the period that the change is
enacted. The Organization reduces net tax assets for the estimated
additional tax and interest that may result from tax authorities disputing
uncertain tax positions the Company has taken.  

NAIC and ICLUB signed a shared services agreement effective through
May 31, 2014, and exercised its automatic renewal extension through May
31, 2020, which allows for allocation of shared costs between entities.
Total shared costs for the period ending September 30, 2019 and 2018
was $227,834 and $211,761, respectively. The effects of these
transactions have been eliminated on the consolidated financial
statements.
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8. Income Taxes
(continued)

Year Ended September 30, 2019 2018

Current Federal Income Tax Expense 13,276$  11,155$         
Deferred Federal Income Tax Benefit (35,463)            (37,864)
Increase in Tax Valuation Allowance 36,441               37,473 

Total Federal Income Tax Expense      14,254            10,764 
State Income Tax            844             1,799 

Total Provision for Income Taxes 15,098$  12,563$         

The Organization has also evaluated the provisions of ASC 740,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes , and concluded that there
are no significant uncertain tax positions requiring recognition in the
Organization's financial statements. The evaluation was performed for
the fiscal years 2015 through 2018, the years which remain subject to
examination by major tax jurisdictions as of September 30, 2019. The
Organization does not expect the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits ("UTB") (e.g., tax deductions, exclusions, or credits claimed or
expected to be claimed) to significantly increase in the next 12 months.
The Organization does not have any amounts accrued for interest and
penalties related to UTBs at September 30, 2019 and 2018, and is not
aware of any claims for such amounts by federal or state income tax
authorities.

The provision for federal and state income taxes for the years ended
September 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

In accordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes , the
Organization analyzed its filing positions in the federal and state
jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax returns, as well as all
open tax years in the jurisdictions. The Organization has also elected to
retain its existing accounting policy with respect to the treatment of
interest and penalties attributable to income taxes, and continues to
reflect any changes for such, to the extent they arise, as a component of
its income tax expense.  
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8. Income Taxes
(continued)

Year Ended September 30, 2019 2018

Deferred Tax Assets Relating to Timing Differences
  Arising From
      Vacation Accrual 3,528$        3,084$       
      Impairment of Goodwill 397,456      361,015     
      Less Valuation Allowance (397,456)    (361,015)    

Total Deferred Tax Assets            3,528          3,084 

Deferred Tax Liabilities
      Fixed Assets             (789)        (1,323)

Net Deferred Tax Asset 2,739$        1,761$       

 9.  Employee
Benefit
Plan

The components of deferred income taxes as of September 30, 2019 and
2018 are as follows:

A valuation allowance was recorded in the financial statements at
September 30, 2019 and 2018. The Organization has no intention of
selling ICLUBcentral, Inc. and therefore, the deferred tax asset will not be
realized in the foreseeable future.  

NAIC has an employee 401(k) salary deferral plan. All employees who
have completed six months of service are eligible to participate in the
plan. NAIC matches 25% of a participant's elective deferral up to a
maximum of 6% of gross pay. Maximum contributions are also limited by
the Internal Revenue Service regulations. NAIC made contributions of
approximately $15,000 to the plan for the years ended September 30,
2019 and 2018.
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10. Lease 
Commitments

Years Ending September 30,

2020 72,000$       
2021 29,000        
2022 7,500          
2023 5,600          
2024 2,325          

116,425$     

11. Liquidity and
Availability 
of Financial
Assets

September 30, 2019 2018

 $   1,232,407 1,598,272$  

24,613          18,222        
1,458,896     1,374,255    

Total Financial Assets 2,715,916     2,990,749    

(61,597)         (61,734)       

  Cash Needs for Expenditures
2,654,319$   2,929,015$  

The Organization leases office space under a five year lease agreement
that expires January 31, 2021. The Organization is required to pay
electricity charges in addition to rent per the lease agreement. Total rent
and electricity expense for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018
totaled $64,395. The Organization also leases office equipment that
expires between October 2021 and August 2022. Total office equipment
rent expense for the years ended September 30, 2019 and 2018 totaled
approximately $5,000 for each of the years. Estimated future minimum
rental payments under the lease agreements are as follows: 

Donor Imposed Restrictions
   Other Donor Restrictions

Financial Assets Available to Meet

    Within One Year

The following reflect the Organization's financial assets as of the balance
sheet date, reduced by amounts not available for general use within one
year of the balance sheet date because of contractual or donor imposed
restrictions.  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable,
   collected in less than one year
Investments 
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12. Supplemental Year Ended September 30, 2019 2018
Cash Flow
Information Cash Paid For Taxes  $        16,752  $      23,133 

13. Subsequent
Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through February 5,
2020, the date the financial statements were available to be issued and
has determined that there were not additional adjustments or disclosures
required.

On December 30, 2019, the Organization entered into an insurance
financing agreement. Payments in the amount of $2,400 are due monthly
beginning February 1, 2020 with the final payment due in December
2020.
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Home office 508,153$       270,092$         -$                   778,245$         
Chapters 454,162         -                     -                     454,162          

Accounts receivable
Trade, net 14,522          10,091            -                     24,613            
Related party 43,268          32,500            (75,768)           -                     

Investments
Home office 501,394         801,288          -                     1,302,682        
Chapters 156,214         -                     -                     156,214          

Inventory 16,127          2,525              -                     18,652            
Prepaid expenses 75,782          15,470            -                     91,252            
Refundable income taxes -                   -                     -                     -                     

Total Current Assets 1,769,622      1,131,966        (75,768)           2,825,820        

Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,602,673      56,702            -                     3,659,375        
Furniture and fixtures 178,836         600                 -                     179,436          

3,781,509      57,302            -                     3,838,811        
Less accumulated depreciation 3,295,416      53,544            -                     3,348,960        

Net Property and Equipment 486,093         3,758              -                     489,851          

Other
Investments 9,409            -                     -                     9,409              
Deferred tax asset, net -                   2,739              -                     2,739              
Investment in subsidiary 2,076,099      -                     (2,076,099)      -                     
Intangible assets, net -                   -                     -                     -                     
Goodwill, net -                   1,524,408        -                     1,524,408        

Total Other Assets 2,085,508      1,527,147        (2,076,099)      1,536,556        

Total Assets 4,341,223$    2,662,871$      (2,151,867)$     4,852,227$      
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September 30, 2019

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable

Trade 113,052$       20,880$          -$                   133,932$         
Related party 36,494          39,274            (75,768)           -                     

Accrued payroll and related benefits 171,587         33,542            205,129          
Accrued expenses 5,601            14,064            -                     19,665            
Federal income tax payable 1,542            -                     -                     1,542              
Deferred revenue, current portion 994,754         328,252          -                     1,323,006        

Total Current Liabilities 1,323,030      436,012          (75,768)           1,683,274        

Long-Term Liabilities 
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 203,437         150,760          -                     354,197          

Total Liabilities 1,526,467      586,772          (75,768)           2,037,471        

Net Assets
Retained earnings -                   2,076,099        (2,076,099)      -                     
Net assets without donor restrictions 2,753,159      -                   -                     2,753,159        
Net assets with donor restrictions 61,597          -                     -                     61,597            

Total Net Assets 2,814,756      2,076,099        (2,076,099)      2,814,756        

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 4,341,223$    2,662,871$      (2,151,867)$     4,852,227$      
See Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information. 



31

ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Home office 547,751$       585,020$        -$                   1,132,771$      
Chapters 465,501         -                    -                     465,501          

Accounts receivable
Trade, net 18,222           -                    -                     18,222            
Related party 64,856           -                    (64,856)           -                     

Investments
Home office 401,562         799,288          -                     1,200,850        
Chapters 173,405         -                    -                     173,405          

Inventory 22,253           2,296             -                     24,549            
Prepaid expenses 55,431           20,992           -                     76,423            
Refundable income taxes 5,029             9,019             -                     14,048            

Total Current Assets 1,754,010      1,416,615       (64,856)           3,105,769        

Property and Equipment
Computer equipment and software 3,337,728      54,338           -                     3,392,066        
Furniture and fixtures 184,263         600                -                     184,863          

3,521,991      54,938           -                     3,576,929        
Less accumulated depreciation 3,286,449      48,636           -                     3,335,085        

Net Property and Equipment 235,542         6,302             -                     241,844          

Other
Investments 8,201             -                    -                     8,201              
Deferred tax asset, net -                    1,761             -                     1,761              
Investment in subsidiary 2,613,869      -                    (2,613,869)      -                     
Intangible assets, net -                    72,307           -                     72,307            
Goodwill, net -                    1,675,007       -                     1,675,007        

Total Other Assets 2,622,070      1,749,075       (2,613,869)      1,757,276        

Total Assets 4,611,622$     3,171,992$     (2,678,725)$     5,104,889$      
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ICLUBcentral,
NAIC Inc. Eliminations Consolidated

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable

Trade 124,852$        13,460$          -$                   138,312$         
Related party 43,048           21,808            (64,856)           -                     

Accrued payroll and related benefits 138,893          29,964            -                     168,857          
Accrued expenses 699                19,523            -                     20,222            
Federal income taxes payable -                    -                     -                     -                     
Current portion of merger earn-out payment 240,689          -                     -                     240,689          
Deferred revenue, current portion 983,214          330,321          -                     1,313,535        

Total Current Liabilities 1,531,395       415,076          (64,856)           1,881,615        

Long-Term Liabilities 
Deferred revenue, net of current portion 244,233          143,047          -                     387,280          

Total Liabilities 1,775,628       558,123          (64,856)           2,268,895        

Net Assets
Retained earnings -                    2,613,869        (2,613,869)      -                     
Net assets without donor restrictions 2,774,260       -                   -                     2,774,260        
Net assets with donor restrictions 61,734           -                     -                     61,734            

Total Net Assets 2,835,994       2,613,869        (2,613,869)      2,835,994        

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 4,611,622$     3,171,992$      (2,678,725)$     5,104,889$      
See Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information. 
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Year Ended September 30, 2019

Total
Consolidated With Donor

Without Donor Restrictions Consolidated
NAIC ICLUB Central, Inc. Eliminations Restrictions NAIC Total

Income
Sales

Software sales 216,727$    857,176$              (216,727)$    857,176$       -$               857,176$    
Publication, book and other sales 4,693         226,685                -                  231,378         -                231,378      
National convention and other conference sales 183,540      -                          -                  183,540         -                183,540      
Chapter program sales 56,336        -                          -                  56,336           -                56,336        
Other sales 59,483        -                          -                  59,483           -                59,483        

Total Sales 520,779      1,083,861             (216,727)      1,387,913      -                1,387,913   
Dues

Club membership dues 1,064,782   -                          -                  1,064,782      -                1,064,782   
Individual membership dues 613,098      -                          -                  613,098         -                613,098      
Online premium service membership dues 352,210      -                          -                  352,210         -                352,210      
Corporate membership dues 47,083        -                          -                  47,083           -                47,083        

Total Dues 2,077,173   -                          -                  2,077,173      -                2,077,173   
Other

Subscriptions and advertising 46,559        -                          -                  46,559           -                46,559        
Investment income 363,839      16,099                 (350,000)      29,938           -                29,938        
Contributions 2,421         -                          -                  2,421             150            2,571         
Royalty income 2,651         -                          -                  2,651             -                2,651         
Realized and unrealized loss on investments 3,477         2,000                   -                  5,477             -                5,477         
Shared services income 227,834      -                          (227,834)      -                    -                -                
Gain on sale of fixed assets -                -                          -                  -                    -                -                
Loss from subsidiary (537,769)     -                          537,769       -                    -                -                

Total Other 109,012      18,099                 (40,065)        87,046           150            87,196        

Income Released from Restrictions 287            -                          -                  287                (287)           -                

Total Income (Loss) 2,707,251   1,101,960             (256,792)      3,552,419      (137)           3,552,282   

Expenses
Program Expenses 2,260,063   859,743                (227,834)      2,891,972      -                2,891,972   
Management and General 451,985      280,594                (216,728)      515,851         -                515,851      

Total Functional Expenses 2,712,048   1,140,337             (444,562)      3,407,823      -                3,407,823   

Other Expenses
Goodwill impairment loss -                150,599                -                  150,599         -                150,599      

Total Functional and Other Expenses 2,712,048   1,290,936             (444,562)      3,558,422      -                3,558,422   

Income (Loss) Before Provision for Income Taxes (4,797)        (188,976)              187,770       (6,003)            (137)           (6,140)        

Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes
Federal 16,304        (2,050)                  -                  14,254           -                14,254        
State -                844                      -                  844                -                844            

Total Provision for Income Taxes 16,304        (1,206)                  -                  15,098           -                15,098        

Change in Net Assets (21,101)      (187,770)              187,770       (21,101)          (137)           (21,238)      

Net Assets, beginning of year 2,774,260   2,613,869             (2,613,869)   2,774,260      61,734        2,835,994   

Less: Dividends Paid -                (350,000)              350,000       -                    -                -                

Net Assets, end of year 2,753,159$ 2,076,099$           (2,076,099)$  2,753,159$     61,597$      2,814,756$ 
See Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information. 

Without Donor Restrictions
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Total
Consolidated With Donor

Without Donor Restrictions Consolidated
NAIC ICLUB Central, Inc. Eliminations Restrictions NAIC Total

Income
Sales

Software sales 219,911$    903,590$               (219,884)$     903,617$       -$               903,617$    
Publication, book and other sales 5,326         226,975                 -                  232,301         -                232,301      
National convention and other conference sales 211,023      -                           -                  211,023         -                211,023      
Chapter program sales 62,105        -                           -                  62,105           -                62,105        
Other sales 63,866        -                           -                  63,866           -                63,866        

Total Sales 562,231      1,130,565              (219,884)      1,472,912      -                1,472,912   
Dues

Club membership dues 1,101,537   -                           -                  1,101,537      -                1,101,537   
Individual membership dues 619,175      -                           -                  619,175         -                619,175      
Online premium service membership dues 353,596      -                           -                  353,596         -                353,596      
Corporate membership dues 63,950        -                           -                  63,950           -                63,950        

Total Dues 2,138,258   -                           -                  2,138,258      -                2,138,258   
Other

Subscriptions and advertising 32,505        -                           -                  32,505           -                32,505        
Investment income 15,193        6,290                    -                  21,483           -                21,483        
Contributions 3,649         -                           -                  3,649             50              3,699         
Royalty income 2,242         -                           -                  2,242             -                2,242         
Realized and unrealized loss on investments 275            (712)                      -                  (437)              -                (437)           
Shared services income 211,761      -                           (211,761)      -                    -                -                
Gain on sale of fixed assets -                -                           -                  -                    -                -                
Loss from subsidiary (267,045)     -                           267,045        -                    -                -                

Total Other (1,420)        5,578                    55,284         59,442           50              59,492        

Total Income 2,699,069   1,136,143              (164,600)      3,670,612      50              3,670,662   

Functional Expenses
Program Expenses 2,303,309   882,984                 (212,462)      2,973,831      -                2,973,831   
Management and General Expenses 433,816      284,672                 (219,183)      499,305         -                499,305      

Total Functional Expenses 2,737,125   1,167,656              (431,645)      3,473,136      -                3,473,136   

Other Expenses 
Goodwill impairment loss -                234,751                 -                  234,751         -                234,751      

Total Expenses 2,737,125   1,402,407              (431,645)      3,707,887      -                3,707,887   

Income (Loss) Before Provision 
 (Benefit) for Income Taxes (38,056)      (266,264)               267,045        (37,275)          50              (37,225)      

Provision for Income Taxes
Federal 11,782        (1,018)                   -                  10,764           -                10,764        
State -                1,799                    -                  1,799             -                1,799         

Total Provision for Income Taxes 11,782        781                       -                  12,563           -                12,563        

Change in Net Assets (49,838)      (267,045)               267,045        (49,838)          50              (49,788)      

Net Assets, beginning of year 2,824,098   2,859,505              (2,859,505)    2,824,098      61,684        2,885,782   

Less:  Fair Market Value Adjustment -                21,409                  (21,409)        -                    -                -                

Net Assets, end of year 2,774,260$ 2,613,869$            (2,613,869)$  2,774,260$     61,734$      2,835,994$ 
See Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information. 

Without Donor Restrictions
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Program Management and Total Program Management and Total Program Management and Total 
Expense General Expense  Expense Expense General Expense  Expense Eliminations Expense General Expense  Expense

Operating Expenses
Salaries 955,677$        326,761$          1,282,438$     239,664$        28,490$            268,154$        -$              1,195,341$     355,251$          1,550,592$     
Employee benefits 87,869           30,045              117,914         37,211           -                      37,211           -                125,080         30,045              155,125         
Printing and publications 163,129         -                      163,129         87,632           -                      87,632           -                250,761         -                      250,761         
Postage and shipping 122,909         -                      122,909         6,018             -                      6,018             -                128,927         -                      128,927         
Software 58,042           -                      58,042           4,884             -                      4,884             -                62,926           -                      62,926           
Depreciation and amortization 37,089           4,121               41,210           69,491           7,722               77,213           -                106,580         11,843              118,423         
Professional fees -                    27,775              27,775           12,000           238,134            250,134         (216,728)    12,000           49,181              61,181           
401(k) contributions 10,069           3,443               13,512           1,673             198                  1,871             -                11,742           3,641               15,383           
Advertising and promotion 65,744           -                      65,744           23,500           -                      23,500           -                89,244           -                      89,244           
Dues and subscriptions -                    6,738               6,738             -                    -                      -                    -                -                    6,738               6,738             
Course materials/educational programs 35,051           -                      35,051           -                    -                      -                    -                35,051           -                      35,051           
Office supplies 11,811           1,233               13,044           268                30                    298                -                12,079           1,263               13,342           
Telecom licensing fees 15,582           1,731               17,313           -                    -                      -                    -                15,582           1,731               17,313           
Software licensing fees 17,091           1,899               18,990           -                    -                      -                    -                17,091           1,899               18,990           
Contract services 56,047           -                      56,047           -                    -                      -                    -                56,047           -                      56,047           
Travel 23,908           -                      23,908           36,849           -                      36,849           -                60,757           -                      60,757           
Taxes

Payroll 78,356           26,791              105,147         19,879           -                      19,879           -                98,235           26,791              125,026         
Property -                    1,751               1,751             -                    -                      -                    -                -                    1,751               1,751             
Other 7,285             -                      7,285             -                    478                  478                -                7,285             478                  7,763             

Insurance 64,663           7,184               71,847           -                    -                      -                    -                64,663           7,184               71,847           
Board expenses 31,833           -                      31,833           4,400             -                      4,400             -                36,233           -                      36,233           
National convention and 
  other conferences 233,003         -                      233,003         4,762             -                      4,762             -                237,765         -                      237,765         
Occupancy 84,091           7,593               91,684           51,904           5,542               57,446           -                135,995         13,135              149,130         
Bond premium resale 30,749           -                      30,749           -                    -                      -                    -                30,749           -                      30,749           
Shared services -                    -                      -                    227,834         -                      227,834         (227,834)    -                    -                      -                    
Bank and credit card fees 44,777           -                      44,777           28,117           -                      28,117           -                72,894           -                      72,894           
Bad debts 458                -                      458                -                    -                      -                    -                458                -                      458                
Other 24,830           4,920               29,750           3,657             -                      3,657             -                28,487           4,920               33,407           

Total 2,260,063$     451,985$          2,712,048$     859,743$        280,594$          1,140,337$     (444,562)$   2,891,972$     515,851$          3,407,823$     
See Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information. 

NAIC ICLUBcentral,Inc. Consolidated 
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National Association of Investors Corporation and Subsidiary

Consolidating Schedules of Functional and Operating Expenses
Year Ended September 30, 2018

Program Management and Total Program Management and Total Program Management and Total 
Expense General Expense  Expense Expense General Expense  Expense Eliminations Expense General Expense  Expense

Operating Expenses
Salaries 931,277$        316,327$           1,247,604$     245,075$     27,090$             272,165$        -$              1,176,352$     343,417$            1,519,769$    
Employee benefits 77,162           26,210               103,372         36,029         1,205                37,234           -                113,191         27,415               140,606        
Printing and publications 160,818         -                       160,818         86,394         -                       86,394           -                247,212         -                        247,212        
Postage and shipping 126,868         -                       126,868         -                 6,137                6,137             -                126,868         6,137                 133,005        
Software 57,283           -                       57,283           6,212          -                       6,212             -                63,495           -                        63,495          
Depreciation and amortization 47,516           5,273                 52,789           103,220       11,469              114,689         -                150,736         16,742               167,478        
Professional fees 600                27,644               28,244           24,500         229,629             254,129         (219,884)    25,100           37,389               62,489          
401(k) contributions 10,018           3,403                 13,421           1,902          210                   2,112             -                11,920           3,613                 15,533          
Advertising and promotion 62,304           -                       62,304           24,500         -                       24,500           -                86,804           -                        86,804          
Dues and subscriptions -                    6,571                 6,571             -                 -                       -                    -                -                    6,571                 6,571            
Course materials/educational programs 31,366           -                       31,366           -                 -                       -                    -                31,366           -                        31,366          
Office supplies 20,674           2,204                 22,878           216             24                     240                -                20,890           2,228                 23,118          
Telecom licensing fees 15,614           1,735                 17,349           -                 -                       -                    -                15,614           1,735                 17,349          
Software licensing fees 14,210           1,579                 15,789           -                 -                       -                    -                14,210           1,579                 15,789          
Contract services 89,539           -                       89,539           -                 -                       -                    -                89,539           -                        89,539          
Travel 24,647           -                       24,647           31,576         -                       31,576           -                56,223           -                        56,223          
Taxes

Payroll 76,701           26,053               102,754         18,834         2,082                20,916           -                95,535           28,135               123,670        
Property -                    1,634                 1,634             -                 -                       -                    -                -                    1,634                 1,634            
Other 7,160             -                       7,160             -                 181                   181                -                7,160             181                    7,341            

Insurance 52,868           5,874                 58,742           -                 -                       -                    -                52,868           5,874                 58,742          
Board expenses 36,819           -                       36,819           4,250          -                       4,250             -                41,069           -                        41,069          
National convention and 
  other conferences 264,311         -                       264,311         4,398          594                   4,992             -                268,709         594                    269,303        
Occupancy 81,825           9,092                 90,917           52,673         5,853                58,526           -                134,498         14,945               149,443        
Bond premium resale 32,866           -                       32,866           -                 -                       -                    -                32,866           -                        32,866          
Shared services -                    -                       -                    211,761       -                       211,761         (211,761)    -                    -                        -                  
Bank and credit card fees 51,840           -                       51,840           28,600         -                       28,600           -                80,440           -                        80,440          
Bad debts -                    217                   217                -                 198                   198                -                -                    415                    415              
Other 29,023           -                       29,023           2,844          -                       2,844             -                31,867           -                        31,867          

Total 2,303,309$     433,816$           2,737,125$     882,984$     284,672$           1,167,656$     (431,645)$   2,974,532$     498,604$            3,473,136$    
See Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidating Information. 

NAIC ICLUBcentral,Inc. Consolidated 



















































































Schedule M for each additional trade or business, then complete Parts III–V.

Parts I–V. If more than one, describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete Parts I and II, complete 

. If only one, complete

Describe the only (or first) unrelated trade or business here

Go to for instructions and the latest information.

or

.

(C) Net(B) Expenses(A) Income

,   and ending . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .For calendar year 2018 or other tax year beginning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)









DAA Form 990-T (2018)

at end of year

Book value of all assets

(See instructions.)City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code529(a)

530(a)408A

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.220(e)408(e)

)) (501(

(Employees' trust, see instructions.)Exempt under section

address changed Check box if name changed and see instructions.)(Name of organization
Check box if

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0687

Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 31 from line 30  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions)  . . . . . . . .

Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other deductions (attach schedule) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess readership costs (Schedule J)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Employee benefit programs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Contributions to deferred compensation plans  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Depletion  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Depreciation (attach Form 4562)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Taxes and licenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Bad debts  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Repairs and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Salaries and wages  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other income (See instructions; attach schedule)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Advertising income (Schedule J) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule I) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)  . . . .

Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organization (Schedule F) . . . .

Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Rent income (Schedule C)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income (loss) from partnership and S corporation (attach statement) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Capital loss deduction for trusts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Balance  . . . . . .Less returns and allowances

Gross receipts or sales

Telephone number The books are in care of 

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.
NoYesDuring the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group?  . . . . . . . . .

Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. 
Other trust401(a) trust501(c) trust501(c) corporationCheck organization type 

Group exemption number (See instructions.) 

Form

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

3232

3131

3030

29Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .29

2828

2727

2626

2525

2424

2323

22b22a22

2121

2020

1919

1818

1717

1616

1515

1414

13Total.  Combine lines 3 through 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .13

1212

1111

1010

99

88

77

66

55

4cc

4bb

4a4a

33

22

1ccb

1a

J

I

H

G

F
C

Unrelated business activity codeEType

Print

B

Employer identification numberDA

 Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,Part II

Unrelated Trade or Business IncomePart I

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

2018990-T
10/01/18 09/30/19

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
X C 3 CORPORATION

38-2111435
711 W. THIRTEEN MILE ROAD

MADISON HEIGHTS MI 48071 541800

4,341,223 X
1

ADVERTISING REVENUE & EXPENSES

X

CLIFFORD TRENT 248-654-3035

103,925 58,612 45,313
SEE STMT 1 325,714 325,714

429,639 58,612 371,027

239,111

0

45,313
SEE STATEMENT 2 19,643

304,067
66,960

66,960

Pg 48



with the preparer shown below
May the IRS discuss this return

50g

Part III Total Unrelated Business Taxable income

Part V Tax and Payments

Part VI Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

Sign
Here

35

Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 38 by 21% (0.21)
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 39

37

Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on

40

41 Proxy tax. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41

42 42

43

Total.  Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whichever applies  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

43

45a 45a

b 45b

c 45c

d 45d

e Total credits. Add lines 45a through 45d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45e

48

4646

4747

Total tax. Add lines 46 and 47 (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 48

50a 50a

b 50b

c 50c

d 50d

e 50e

f

55

Total payments. Add lines 50a through 50g  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5151

55

52

Tax due. If line 51 is less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount owed  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

52

53

Overpayment.  If line 51 is larger than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount overpaid  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

53

54

Refunded 
54

Yes No56

57

58

Paid
Preparer
Use Only

Form 990-T (2018) Page 2

Amounts paid for disallowed fringes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 35 from the sum

of lines 33 and 34  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see

the amount on line 38 from: Tax rate schedule or Schedule D (Form 1041) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Alternative minimum tax (trusts only)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116)  . . . . .

Other credits (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 45e from line 44  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Payments: A 2017 overpayment credited to 2018  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

2018 estimated tax payments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Tax deposited with Form 8868 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . .

Backup withholding (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other credits, adjustments, and payments:

Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the amount of line 54 you want: 

At any time during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "YES," the organization may have to file

During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?  . . . . . . . . .
If "YES," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year $

Other taxes.
Form 4255 Form 8611 Form 8697 Form 8866 Other  (att. sch.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Check if from:

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

(see instructions)?

Signature of officer Date Title

DAA





Form 2439

OtherForm 4136 Total 

here   . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

g

50fCredit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941)  . . . . . . . .

 

FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "YES," enter the name of the foreign country

Form 990-T (2018)





Print/Type preparer's name if

Phone no.Firm's address

Firm's EIN Firm's name

self-employed

PTINDatePreparer's signature Check

4444

Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

enter the smaller of zero or line 36 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instructions for exceptions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

38

Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 37 from line 36. If line 37 is greater than line 36,

36

37

33

49 2018 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part II, column (k) line 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49

40
39

38

Tax ComputationPart IV

36

35

34

33

Deductions for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see

instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

34

instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

66,960

66,960
1,000

65,960

13,852

13,852

13,852

13,852

3,306
9,734

812

13,852
X 97

97

X
X

CEO AND PRESIDENT X

JEFFREY S. MARTIN, CPA P00418614

SKILLMAN GROUP, PLC 38-3269666
2150 BUTTERFIELD, SUITE 210
TROY, MI 48084 248-641-5020

Pg 49
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1. Description of property

Schedule C – Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

Schedule E – Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter

Totals  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Form 990-T (2018) Page 3

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

2. Rent received or accrued

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Total Total

Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part I, line 6, column (A)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Part I, line 6, column (B) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(1) %

(2) %

(3) %

(4) %

Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (A). Part I, line 7, column (B).

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent (b) From real and personal property (if the 3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income

for personal property is more than 10% but not percentage of rent for personal property exceeds in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

more than 50%) 50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
2. Gross income from or debt-financed property

1. Description of debt-financed property allocable to debt-financed

(a) Straight line depreciation (b) Other deductionsproperty

(attach schedule) (attach schedule)

4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted basis 8. Allocable deductions
acquisition debt on or of or allocable to

6. Column
7. Gross income reportable (column 6 x total of columns

allocable to debt-financed debt-financed property
4 divided

(column 2 x column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))property (attach schedule) (attach schedule) by column 5

DAA






(see instructions)

Form 990-T (2018)

Other costs
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(attach schedule)
Additional sec. 263A costs

to the organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

property produced or acquired for resale) apply

Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to

line 6 from line 5. Enter here andCost of labor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Purchases  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Inventory at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Inventory at beginning of year  . .

5Total.  Add lines 1 through 4b  . . .5

4b
b

NoYes84a

a4 7

33

Cost of goods sold. Subtract 722

6611

Schedule A – Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation 

in Part I, line 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

(attach schedule)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

N/A

N/A

Pg 50



Schedule G – Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

Schedule I – Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

Schedule J – Advertising Income (see instructions)
Part I Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

Totals  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Totals  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

 (carry to Part II, line (5))  .

Form 990-T (2018) Page 4

Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (A). Part I, line 9, column (B).

3. Deductions 5. Total deductions

1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected 4. Set-asides and set-asides (col. 3

(attach schedule) (attach schedule) plus col.4)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade

2. Gross 3. Expenses
5. Gross income

7. Excess exempt

or business (column1. Description of exploited activity

unrelated directly
from activity that

6. Expenses expenses

2 minus column 3).
business income connected with

is not unrelated
attributable to (column 6 minus

If a gain, compute
from trade or

production of

business income
column 5 column 5, but not

cols. 5 through 7.
business

unrelated more than
business income column 4).

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part I, page 1, Part I, on page 1,

line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part ll, line 26.

4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
2. Gross gain or (loss) (col. costs (column 6

1. Name of periodical advertising 3. Direct
2 minus col. 3). If

5. Circulation 6. Readership
minus column 5, but

income advertising costs
a gain, compute

income costs
not more than

cols. 5 through 7. column 4).

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

DAA






Form 990-T (2018)

5. Part of column 4 that is


Part I, line 8, column (B).Part I, line 8, column (A).

Enter here and on page 1,Enter here and on page 1,
Add columns 6 and 11.Add columns 5 and 10.

column 10organization's gross income

connected with income inincluded in the controllingpayments made(loss) (see instructions)

11. Deductions directly10. Part of column 9 that is9. Total of specified8. Net unrelated income
7. Taxable Income

in column 5organization's gross income

connected with incomeincluded in the controllingpayments made(loss) (see instructions)
identification numberorganization 6. Deductions directly4. Total of specified3. Net unrelated income

2. Employer1. Name of controlled

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

Exempt Controlled Organizations

Totals  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule F – Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

N/A

N/A

BETTER INVESTING 103,925 58,612 198,947 256,904

103,925 58,612 45,313 198,947 256,904 45,313

N/A

Pg 51





4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
2. Gross gain or (loss) (col. costs (column 6

1. Name of periodical advertising 3. Direct
2 minus col. 3). If

5. Circulation 6. Readership
minus column 5, but

income advertising costs
a gain, compute

income costs
not more than

cols. 5 through 7. column 4).

Form 990-T (2018)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

page 1, Part I,

2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)





DAA

business unrelated business2. Title1. Name time devoted to
4. Compensation attributable to3. Percent of

Part ll, line 27.line 11, col. (B).line 11, col. (A).
on page 1,page 1, Part I,

Enter here andEnter here and onEnter here and on

(4)

(3)

(2)

(1)

%

%

%

%

Page 5Form 990-T (2018)

Total.  Enter here and on page 1, Part ll, line 14

Totals,  Part II (lines 1-5)  . . . .

Totals from Part I  . . . . . . . . . .

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in columns Part II

Schedule K – Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

N/A

103,925 58,612 45,313

103,925 58,612 45,313

N/A

Pg 52



38-2111435 Federal Statements Page 1

Statement 1 - Form 990-T, Part I, Line 12 - Other Income

Description Amount
SHARED SERVICE REVENUE $ 325,714

TOTAL $ 325,714

Statement 2 - Form 990-T, Part II, Line 28 - Other Deductions

Description Amount
OCCUPANCY $ 19,643

TOTAL $ 19,643

1-2



 If line 10 is less than line 15, subtract line 10 from line

 If line 15 is less than or equal to line 10, subtract line 

Add amounts on lines 16 and 17 of the preceding column  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Estimated tax paid or credited for each period.  For column (a) only,

line 8 (but not 6 or 7) is checked, see instructions for the amounts to

Look-back interest included on line 1 under section 460(b)(2) for completed long-term

38, on the estimated tax penalty line of the corporation's income tax return, but do not attach Form 2220.

2220
2018

Underpayment of Estimated Tax by Corporations

Part II Reasons for Filing—Check the boxes below that apply. If any boxes are checked, the corporation must file

Part III Figuring the Underpayment

 Attach to the corporation’s tax return.
Go to  for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

Note:  Generally, the corporation is not required to file Form 2220 (see Part II below for exceptions) because the IRS will figure any penalty

6

7

8

1 1

2a 2a

b

2b

c 2c

d Total.  Add lines 2a through 2c . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

3

3

4

4

5

5

(a) (b) (c) (d)

9

9

10

10

11

11

12 12

13 13

14 14

15 15

16

16

17

17

18

18

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form

owed and bill the corporation. However, the corporation may still use Form 2220 to figure the penalty. If so, enter the amount from page 2, line 

The corporation is using the adjusted seasonal installment method.

The corporation is using the annualized income installment method.

The corporation is a “large corporation” figuring its first required installment based on the prior year's tax.

Total tax (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Personal holding company tax (Schedule PH (Form 1120), line 26) included on line 1

contracts or section 167(g) for depreciation under the income forecast method  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Credit for federal tax paid on fuels (see instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 2d from line 1. If the result is less than $500, do not complete or file this form. The corporation

does not owe the penalty  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

OMB No. 1545-0123

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name

Enter the tax shown on the corporation’s 2017 income tax return. See instructions. Caution: If the tax is zero or

 of the 4th (  Use 5th month), 6th, 9th, and 12th

months of the corporation's tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

checked, enter the amounts from Schedule A, line 38. If the box on

enter. If none of these boxes are checked, enter 25% (0.25) of line 5

above in each column . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

enter the amount from line 11 on line 15. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter amount, if any, from line 18 of the preceding column  . . . . . . . . . . .

Add lines 11 and 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 14 from line 13. If zero or less, enter -0-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

If the amount on line 15 is zero, subtract line 13 from line 14.

Otherwise, enter -0-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15 from line 10. Then go to line 12 of the next column. Otherwise, go

to line 18  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

15. Then go to line 12 of the next column  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Form  2220 (2018)

DAA

 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

 Enter in columns (a) through (d) the 15th day

 If the box on line 6 and/or line 7 above is

Part I Required Annual Payment

Required annual payment. Enter the smaller of line 3 or line 4. If the corporation is required to skip line 4, enter 

the amount from line 3  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Form 2220 even if it does not owe a penalty. See instructions.

FORM 990-T

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
CORPORATION 38-2111435

13,852

13,852

13,852

01/15/19 03/15/19 06/15/19 09/15/19

3,463 3,463 3,463 3,463

3,306 9,734

9,734
157 3,620 7,083

3,306 0 0 2,651

157 3,620

157 3,463 3,463 812
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Number of days on line 20 after 6/30/2019 and before 10/1/2019

21

Part IV Figuring the Penalty
(a) (b) (c) (d)

19

19

20
20

21

22 22

23 23

24 24

25 25

26 26

27 27

28 28

29 29

30 30

31 31

32 32

33 33

38 Add columns (a) through (d) of line 37. Enter the total here and on Form 1120, line 34; or the comparable

*Use the penalty interest rate for each calendar quarter, which the IRS will determine during the first month in the preceding quarter. 

Form 2220 (2018) Page 2

Enter the date of payment or the 15th day of the 4th month after the

close of the tax year, whichever is earlier. 

 Use 3rd month instead

of 4th month. Use 5th month

Number of days from due date of installment on line 9 to the date 

shown on line 19  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 21 x  5% (0.05) $
365

Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2018 and before 1/1/2019

Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 25 x 5% (0.05) $
365

Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2018 and before 4/1/2019

Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 27 $
365

Number of days on line 20 after 3/31/2019 and before 7/1/2019

Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 29 x  *% $
365

Underpayment on line 17 x Number of days on line 31 x  *% $
365

$Add lines 22, 24, 26, 28, 30, 32, 34, and 36 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

line for other income tax returns  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

These rates are published quarterly in an IRS News Release and in a revenue ruling in the Internal Revenue Bulletin. To obtain this
information on the Internet, access the IRS website at  You can also call 1-800-829-4933 to get interest rate

Form 2220 (2018)

DAA

38

Number of days on line 20 after 6/30/2018 and before 10/1/2018

365
x  5% (0.05)Number of days on line 23Underpayment on line 17 x $

Number of days on line 20 after 9/30/2019 and before 1/1/2020

365
$x  *%Number of days on line 33Underpayment on line 17 x 3434

3535

36 36Underpayment on line 17 x
Number of days on line 35 x  *% $

366

37 37

information.

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ $

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

x 6% (0.06)

Number of days on line 20 after 12/31/2019 and before 3/16/2020

Number of days on line 20 after 4/15/2018 and before 7/1/2018

instead of 4th month.) See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

SEE WORKSHEET

97

Pg 55



2220
Form 2220 Worksheet

Form

, and ending

Name Employer Identification Number

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Due date of estimated payment

Amount of underpayment

Prior year overpayment applied

1st Payment 2nd Payment 3rd Payment 4th Payment 5th Payment

Date of payment

Amount of payment

2018
For calendar year 2018, or tax year beginning 10/01/18 09/30/19

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
CORPORATION 38-2111435

01/15/19
157

3,306

03/15/19
3,463

06/15/19
3,463

06/30/19
6,474

09/15/19
812

09/14/19
3,260

QTR FROM TO UNDERPAYMENT #DAYS RATE PENALTY
--- ---------- ---------- -------------- ----- ------- -------------
1 1/15/19 6/30/19 157 166 6.00 4
2 3/15/19 6/30/19 3,463 107 6.00 61
3 6/15/19 6/30/19 3,463 15 6.00 9
3 6/30/19 9/14/19 609 76 5.00 6
4 9/15/19 2/15/20 812 153 5.00 17

--- ---------- ---------- -------------- ----- ------- -------------
TOTAL PENALTY 97

============

Pg 56



Description

Name Taxpayer Identification Number

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet 2018

8.

7.

16.

15.

6.

5.

4.

3.

2.

1.

14.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

Second  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Third  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

All other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

First  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income & Expense Summary:

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:

Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 15

Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14

Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lobbying  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Management  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Fees for Services  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Legal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounting  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Professional fundraising  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Fees for Services:

Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other employee benefits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Pension plan contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation of officers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other salaries and wages  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Employment Expense  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Employment Expense:

Purchases  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Beginning inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ending inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other costs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 263A costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Labor  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Cost of Goods Sold  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:

Exempt Activity Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fundraising Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Depreciation Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Indirect Expense  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fees for services  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Employment Expense  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:

13.

12.

11.

10.

9.

14.

Cost of Goods Sold  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6  . .

15.

16.

Other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Advertising income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Returns and allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross receipts or sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7.

8.

Contributions received  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Circulation income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Fundraising Expense  . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Exempt Activity Expense  . . . . .

Total Depreciation Expense  . . . . . . . . .

Depletion  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Repairs/Maintenance/Other  . . . . . . . . . . .

Bad debts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Taxes/licenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Charitable contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Dividend recd deductions  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Readership costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amortization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cash prizes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Non-cash prizes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Rent and facility costs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other direct expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Food & beverages (Part II only)  . . . . . . . . .

Entertainment  (Part II only) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

On non-investment property  . . . . . . . . . .

On investment property  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Indirect Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Printing/publication/postage  . . . . . . . . . . .

Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes  . . . . . . . .

Royalties & License Fees  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Info technology/Maintenance . . . . . . . . . .

Travel & Repairs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Conferences/meetings  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Advertising and promotion  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Office  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Travel/entertainment (officials)  . . . . . . . .

Insurance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule E

Schedule J

Schedule I

Schedule F

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T schedule:

Schedule G

BETTER INVESTING

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

103,925
198,947

302,872

18,999

39,613

256,904

315,516
-12,644

18,999

18,999

32,221

7,392

39,613

256,904
256,904

X
315,516
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Description

Name Taxpayer Identification Number

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet 2018

8.

7.

16.

15.

6.

5.

4.

3.

2.

1.

14.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 990/990EZ

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

Second  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Third  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

All other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

First  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Income & Expense Summary:

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:

Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:

Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 15

Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 14

Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Investment management . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Lobbying  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Management  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Fees for Services  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Legal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Accounting  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Professional fundraising  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Fees for Services:

Payroll taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other employee benefits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Pension plan contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Compensation of officers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other salaries and wages  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Employment Expense  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Employment Expense:

Purchases  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Beginning inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Ending inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other costs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Section 263A costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Labor  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Cost of Goods Sold  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:

Exempt Activity Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fundraising Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Depreciation Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Indirect Expense  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Fees for services  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Employment Expense  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:

13.

12.

11.

10.

9.

14.

Cost of Goods Sold  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6  . .

15.

16.

Other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Advertising income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Returns and allowances . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Gross receipts or sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7.

8.

Contributions received  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Circulation income  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Fundraising Expense  . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Exempt Activity Expense  . . . . .

Total Depreciation Expense  . . . . . . . . .

Depletion  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Repairs/Maintenance/Other  . . . . . . . . . . .

Bad debts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Taxes/licenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Charitable contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Dividend recd deductions  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Readership costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Amortization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Cash prizes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Non-cash prizes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Rent and facility costs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other direct expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Food & beverages (Part II only)  . . . . . . . . .

Entertainment  (Part II only) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

On non-investment property  . . . . . . . . . .

On investment property  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Indirect Expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Printing/publication/postage  . . . . . . . . . . .

Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes  . . . . . . . .

Royalties & License Fees  . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Info technology/Maintenance . . . . . . . . . .

Travel & Repairs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Conferences/meetings  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Interest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Advertising and promotion  . . . . . . . . . . . .

Office  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Travel/entertainment (officials)  . . . . . . . .

Insurance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Schedule E

Schedule J

Schedule I

Schedule F

Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T schedule:

Schedule G

SHARED SERVICE REVENUE

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS 38-2111435

325,714

325,714

325,714
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through  (d). But see instructions

 See instructions for tax computation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

DAA

Form 990-W (2019)

Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0976

from line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

organization."  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

installment method, or is a "large

method, the adjusted seasonal

annualized income installment

if the organization uses the

25% of line 10c in columns (a)

instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

skip line 10b, enter the amount from line 10a on line 10c  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Enter the tax shown on the 2018 return. See instructions. Caution: If

instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

not required to make estimated tax payments. Private foundations, see

Subtract line 9 from line 8. Note: If less than $500, the organization is

Credit for federal tax paid on fuels. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 6 and 7  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Other taxes. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Subtract line 5 from line 4  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Estimated tax credits. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total. Add lines 2 and 3  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Alternative minimum tax for trusts. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Unrelated business taxable income expected in the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Form

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

14

Payment due (Subtract line 1314

13

2018 Overpayment. See13

12

Required installments. Enter12

11

Installment due dates. See11

(d)(c)(b)(a)

10c

2019 Estimated Tax. Enter the smaller of line 10a or line 10b. If the organization is required toc

10benter the amount from line 10a on line 10c  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

zero or the tax year was for less than 12 months, skip this line and

b

10a

10a

99

88

77

66

55

44

33

22

11

 Keep for your records. Do not send to the Internal Revenue Service.

(and on Investment Income for Private Foundations)(Worksheet)
Income for Tax-Exempt Organizations

Estimated Tax on Unrelated Business Taxable

2019
990-W

 Go to for instructions and the latest information.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF INVESTORS
38-2111435 FORM 990-T ESTIMATESCORPORATION

65,960

13,852

13,852

13,852

13,852

13,852

13,852

13,852

01/15/20 03/16/20 06/15/20 09/15/20

6,930 3,470 3,470

6,930 3,470 3,470
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